VILLAGE OF

BOSTON HEIGHTS

VILLAGE OF BOSTON HEIGHTS
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2026, 7:00 PM

The organizational scheduled meeting of the Village of Boston Heights Council was called to
order at 7:03 pm on Tuesday, January 6, 2026, by Mayor Ron Antal.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL:

Council Members Present:

Dave Maccarrone

Bob Bartko

Chris Fenn

Sasha Chetyrkina-Miller
Council Members Absent:

Susan Wells

Richard Lyon
Other Officials Present:

Ron Antal, Mayor

Scott Varney, Fiscal Officer

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion to Adopt Agenda as presented to Council made by D. Maccarone and seconded by B.
Bartko
Motion Passed by Roll call 4-0

Mayor Antal addressed the council that on January 1, 2026, he received a letter from Susan Wells
stating that she was resigning from the council. He further stated that a position is now open, and
the council will have 30 days to appoint a new member. If they cannot decide who the member is,
then he, as Mayor, will appoint someone. This announcement will be put on the Village website
and online. The announcement will encourage residents who are interested to submit a letter of
interest and can attend the next few council meetings to let everyone know a little about
themselves. Mayor Antal also suggested meeting with council members individually as well.



Council person S. Chetyrkina-Miller asked if there was an opportunity before the appointments
to make a statement as to the night's meeting not being posted publicly. She wanted to say, for
the record, to make sure that the meeting could actually move forward without an advance 24-
hour notice before voting on items. Discussion ensued, and the meeting moved forward.
APPOINTMENT OF PRO TEMPORE:

B. Bartko nominated Dave Maccarone, seconded by C. Fenn.

Motion passed by Roll call 3-1
S. Chetyrkina-Miller voted no

REAPPOINTMENT OF BOARD OF 7ZONING APPEALS 4-YEAR TERM:

Motion to approve the appointment of Kathy May to the board of zoning appeals for a 4-year
term made by Mayor Ron Antal

ROLL CALL
Motion passed by Roll call 3-0
S. Chetyrkina-Miller abstained

Motion to approve the appointment of Ron Fenn to the board of zoning appeals for a 4-year term
made by Mayor Ron Antal

ROLL CALL
Motion passed by Roll call 4-0

REAPPOINTMENT OF CEMETERY SEXTON:
Motion to reappoint Bill Gerlak made by Mayor Ron Antal

ROLL CALL
Motion passed by Roll call 4-0

REAPPOINTMENT OF PARK BOARD MEMBER:

Motion to appoint Sandy Borovicka to a 3-year term made by Mayor Ron Antal.

ROLL CALL
Motion passed by Roll call 4-0

REAPPOINTMENT OF CRA HOUSING COMMITTEE:

Motion to appoint Kathy May to CRA Housing Committee made by Mayor Ron Antal



ROLL CALL
Motion passed by Roll Call 3-0
S. Chetyrkina-Miller abstained

Motion to appoint David Himes to CRA Housing Committee made by Mayor Ron Antal
ROLL CALL

Motion passed by Roll Call 3-0

S. Chetyrkina-Miller abstained

Motion to appoint Gary Zielinski to CRA Housing Committee made by Mayor Ron Antal

ROLL CALL
Motion passed by Roll Call 4-0

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Dave Maccarone Chairman
Richard Lyon

(new council member)

ROADS COMMITTEE

Chris Fenn Chairman
Bob Bartko

(new council member)
CEMETERY COMMITTEE
Chris Fenn Chairman

Sasha Chetyrkina-Miller
(new council member)

LANDS AND BUILDING COMMITTEE
Richard Lyon Chairman

Bob Bartko

Sasha Chetyrkina-Miller

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Dave Maccarone Chairman

Sasha Chetyrkina-Miller

(new council member)

FINANCE COMMITTEE
Richard Lyon Chairman



Chris Fenn
Dave Maccarone

Mayor Antal asked if there was any discussion on these. Sasha Chetyrkina-Miller stated she
would like the opportunity to serve on the safety committee, citing that there is currently an
opening without a road or council person serving. Mayor Antal stated he did not have an issue
with it. He then asked if there was any further discussion. Mr. Maccarone stated to wait and see
who comes in as a new council person.

ROLL CALL
Motion passed by Roll Call 3-1
S. Chetyrkina-Miller voted no

Open Forum 1:

Joe Blanda discussed that he found it odd that an experienced council person offered to serve on a
committee, and then one council member was blocking her offer. Mayor Antal stated that the chair
of the committee can decide who will serve. He proceeded with his discussion regarding
transparency and the role of committee members. Committee members are called upon to
volunteer to help out with roles for which there is not enough manpower. He feels the committee
members are looked upon for voicing what they hear in the community, what the community
wants, and as a liaison between the community and council. He stated he is ready to step down
because he feels his opinions are not heard. He stated that things get done without members
knowing about it. He cited the pickleball courts or the wind chimes, and maybe that’s the way the
council wants it, but feels it's important for people to know. He then asked if the Board members'
opinions are something the council is interested in? Mr. Maccarone stated absolutely.

Mayor Antal continued the discussion and stated he would like feedback from board members and
wants to see things happen in the Village. The members can recommend what they would like to
see, but in the end, it won’t stop him from trying to make the Village better. He stated that most
people do not share an opinion at the meeting, and if he has to wait for the committees to think
about it, let’s get back to it; nothing happens. Mayor Antal said he errs on the side of making things
happen rather than waiting for things to happen.

S. Chetyrkina-Miller questioned who exactly is currently on the park board, and is that made up
of how many council members and how many community members? Mayor Antal said he didn’t
actually know because there are people who are on, and then some don’t come to meetings. The
final count was nine. S. Chetyrkina-Miller stated that since there is a current opening, she would
like to nominate herself to be appointed to the park board and would like to be a voting member.
Mayor Antal said if it’s permitted, he didn’t see a problem with it. S. Chetyrkina-Miller questioned
whether the Park Board comes up with items to propose to the council and then votes on. She also
questioned whether the Park Board advised on the pickleball courts? Sandy Borovicka stated,
“No, we really didn’t know until after it was designed, and that they were advised by the Mayor
and Council President. The Mayor stated Mrs. Miller was on the committee and her husband was
her advisor about pickleball courts, so they had a lot of input. He continued that the Board is an
advisory position.



Mr. Blanda asked the Mayor if he felt public opinion mattered regarding transparency and
referenced the wind chimes in the park. Mayor Antal stated he has not kept the chimes a secret,
and no one has told him not to put up wind chimes in the park. The Mayor discussed that they have
been mentioned many times in Council. S. Chetyrkina-Miller responded with “so it's not formally
on the record as an agenda item, can we say that it’s been discussed? Further discussion ensued.
S. Chetyrkina-Miller stated yes, it was in the newsletter, but it implied it was a done deal, and
nobody was being asked for their input. The topic of the bike trail was then brought up, and it was
noted that the trail is only on hold for the moment due to cost and non-connected trails by the
Mayor. He continued that the council did not want to spend 1.2 million dollars on something that
had uncertainty, bottom line. Mrs. Chetyrkina-Miller stated she disagreed with the Mayor’s
rendition of his story. She explained why in further discussion. Mr. Bartko stated he is not aware
of the information that S. Chetyrkina-Miller presented.

The topic of transparency was revisited with the Mayor stating, “Just because you don’t know
about it doesn’t mean we haven’t talked about it and we’re hiding something. Transparency sounds
like we’re hiding something. But it goes 50/50 referring to the community. The Village tries to put
everything on the website and the app, and a quarterly newsletter goes out. Mrs. Chetyrkina-Miller
clarified that this evening’s meeting was not posted for the public. She further referenced that by
law, the meeting is to be given a 24-hour notice, being the bare bones of transparency and the Open
Meetings Act.

Mr. Maccarone had one more appointment, due to an error that was not addressed previously. He
wanted to appoint Mr. C. Fenn to be part of the safety committee because he interacts with the fire
department.

Motion to amend the council committee appointments made by D. Maccarone and seconded by B.
Bartko

Motion passed by roll call 3-1

S. Chetyrkina-Miller voted no

Motion to amend the Safety Committee vacant seat by D. Maccarone and seconded by B. Bartko
Motion passed by roll call 3-1
S. Chetyrkina-Miller voted no

S. Chetyrkina-Miller would like a follow-up to clarify what is the protocol for posting public
meetings and find out how this meeting was properly posted.

Mr. Bartko asked how much the Village pays for the flock cameras per year. Fiscal Officer Scott

Varney stated the cost is $3,000.00 per camera, with 5 cameras in operation—approximately
$15,000.00 per year.

Motion to adjourn made by D. Maccarone and seconded made by C. Fenn
All in favor, motion carries



ADJOURN: 7:47 PM

G s J D ) = . ‘. / /
L/'%?{ré-_;f e ,:;L//l_r;,w [ Al
(Attested by Scott Varney;-Fiscal Ofﬁ%ﬁ) " Date
~_\

FULL RECORDING IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT VILLAGE HALL



